
THE FACULTY SENATE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
AGENDA 

April 21, 2025 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM: Ray Fertig, Chair of the Faculty Senate 

RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, April 21,2025, 3:10-5:10 p.m. 
Wyoming Union Family Room or Zoom: 
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401 

 

I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda1 
  Approval of the Minutes of April 7, 20251 
 

II. Reports 
o Chair’s Report 
o ASUW Report 
o Staff Senate Report 
o Committee Reports 
o General announcements 

III. Discussion of proposal submission issues – VP Chitnis & Farrel Rapp 

IV. Discussion of Test Optional Admissions – Kyle Moore 

V. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 485 in Support of Proposed Wyoming 
Union Policies and Procedures SAP 

VI. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 486 in Support of a Graduate 
Certificate in Environment and Natural Resources Law and Policy 

VII. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 487 in Support of a Graduate 

Certificate in Collaborative Practice 

VIII. Introduction of Resolution 489 In Support of the Equal Opportunity and 
Prohibited Efforts SAP1 

IX. Introduction of Resolution 490 in Support of 2-13 Process for Low 
Producing Programs 

X. Introduction of Resolution 491 in Support of Extending Test Optional 
Admissions for Three Years 

XI. Adjournment 
 

XII. Executive Session 

 
1 Email attachment 

https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401

